TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
OF THE GOVERNANCE & LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, February 7, 2017
12:30 p.m. — Assembly Room 3

Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Committee may make recommendations
to the Board on any of the items listed below,
unless the item is specifically labeled “Informational Only”

Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor/
Presenter

Call to Order/Opening Remarks

2 min.

Chair

Approval of agenda

2 min.

Chair

Public Comments — Announcement

Comments may be made at this time by members of the public
on any item on the Agenda before the Committee’s consideration
of the item or on any matter within the jurisdiction of the
Committee.

NOTE: During the Committee’s consideration of any Agenda
item, members of the public also have the right to address the
Committee at that time regarding that item

Ratification of minutes of prior meeting

2 min.

Standard

Old Business — Discussion/Possible Action
a. Review and discussion of Committee Charter
1) Governance & Legislative Committee

10 min.

Chair

New Business - Discussion/Possible Action

a. Medical Staff Rules & Regulations:
1) Division of Podiatric Surgery
2) Department of Medicine
3) Division of Neonatology
4) Department of Emergency Medicine

20 min.

S. Miller

b. Review and discussion of Board Policy 17-010 - Board
Meeting Agenda Development, Efficiency of and Time Limits
for Board Meetings

15 min.

Director Reno

¢. Consider development of a new Board Policy related to the
Board’s contract approval process

15 min.

Director Reno

d. Interviews of community candidates for open community seat
on Governance & Legislative Committee:
(1) Robin Ilveson

10 min.

Chair

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that we may provide

reasonable accommodations




7. | Discussion regarding Current Legislation — Informational Only 10 min. Chair
1) CHA — Key State Issues
8. | Review of Committee FY2017 Work Plan — Informational Only 5 min. Standard
9 | Committee Communications 5 min. Standard
| 10. | Committee Openings — Two -- Standard
11. | Confirm Date of Next Meeting — March 7 — 12:30 p.m. - Standard
12 | Adjournment
Total Time Budgeting for Meeting 2 hours

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that we may provide
reasonable accommodations




1102 ‘¢ Aenuep

-1- Buijea saRIWWon) aAlle|sIBaT @ 92UBUISAOL)

ssauisng pIO 'S

uejleuuoq ‘s

"paiiel sopnui

‘3JOA
ay} wouy Bujuresqe |[eYINN 10303110 YUm passed
uoijolwl 3y ‘9WWO) aAle|SIBa] P 9OUBUIBAOL)
9102 ‘g9 1aquiaydag ay) jJo sajnuiw ayj Ajjel o) ey
*1g Aq papuo29s pue ouady 1ojdail] Aq parow sem }|

sajnulN
Joud jo uonesyney ‘v

AJuo uoijewloyu|

‘epuaby s Aepoj uo pajsi| Se Juswasunouue
SjuawWIWo? 21|gnd 8y} peal oujjsobeq uewuieyn

olgnd
9y} JO siaquisawt WoJ) sjuswiwo)d ¢

‘poncidde epuaby papuswiy

‘A|snouwijueun passed uonjow ay| -uoljows ayj
papuooas [|aY9}Al 10J0a1(q ‘pepuawe se epuabe
ay) anoudde 03 ouay 100311 Aq paAow sem )

"SUJ9OU0D snolrald

Jay passalppe sey Aoijod pajepdn ay} se epuabe ay)
wouy pajnd aq sassed pue s}aydl] pajeuoq pue Sjusaj
pa|[041uoy) Jo palosuodg 101)si(] 0} S8SSed pue SIayoll
jo uonnquisig — #¥0-91 Ad1j0d pieog Jo uoissnosip

pue mainay ‘p 9 wa)l epuabe pajsanbal oudy Jojoali(]

epuaby jo [eaoiddy ‘g

‘ousobeq uewlieyd
Aq 1ejua) [edipay AUD-l] 1B € wooy Ajquiassy
urw-d gg:Z| e Japlio 0] pajjed sem Bunsawl sy,

epig ol ey °|

s|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uooy uoissnosig

Joquiay ueisAyd ‘opiejuo) snodepy 1q aquisyy Aunwwon ‘yaing oug ‘aquuapy ANUnwiwon) HIMols [ned “ig ;juasqy

|Jasunon
[eJauas) ‘Jaso Baig) laquapy AunWWOoY ‘UOSaA| UIqOY ‘SI9J0A USWOAA Jo anbean ‘1ahkswun@ auer Juelsissy dAIIN0aXg ‘uejjpuuog e | Juasald sIdYlo
Jaouj0 eoueldwo) eIy ‘Meys-pieutag ajAiay) ‘009 ‘Asjuo) endey ‘030 ‘UIlSIQ AS8IS :siaquidpy Bujop-uoN

#e1S Jo JelyD ‘e|y auso "uQg
‘1aquisy ueisAyd ‘siisy Are “iQg ousy ‘A SLBNSSOY J0Joau ‘|lPYONN "J eineT Jojoadig ‘uosiadiey) ‘1d ‘1dqg ‘ousobeq ‘T sawer JUISIAU SIOqUIDIN

14vdd

2102 ‘¢ Ktenuep
1013SIQ aJeayyjeay ANo-1L

sojnulpy Bunseyy saiwwo) aAne|siBa] g 90UBUIBAOL)




1102 ‘¢ Aenuep

-z- Buneayy eapIWIWOD aAlje|SIBaT i 8OUBUISA0D

1o0ed

epuabe u| papnjoui pue epuabe pieog
uo paoe|d aq o} way ‘suonenbsy g
sa|ny A18bing Ayervadsqng Jo uoisiaig
ayy aroidde 0) si0309.41( JO pJieog

aU) 0] JUSS ©q 0} UOEPUSLLIWOIDY

‘sassao0.d

aAniubod 10 mainal ey aaloadsouas pue saunpasosd
SAISBAUI 1O} BUOP SI MBIABI JUSLINJUOD pallield e

"1 ‘s9ss8204d aAuboD Jo maIAal LeyD aAnoadsolal
J0 JUa1INJU0d 0} pajelal 9 “/ uoioasg Buipiebal pjay sem
uolissnosig ‘suoine|nbay 1 sajny Jayjo yum Aoua)sisuod
10} payEWIoDl Usaq aney suoleinbay B ssjny

Alebing Ajeinadsgng jo uoisialg sy} pauodal ey “ig

Aiobing
Ayjeroadsqng jo uoisinig (1L

:suone|nbay
B S9INY Jels [BdIpSN e

ssauisng maN ‘9

ue(jsuuoq ‘s

ue|[jpuuo(] ‘SN

19)0ed epusbe ui papnjoul

pue epuabe pieog uo pase|d aq 0} Wa)l
‘paquIosap se SUOISIASI UIM Japey)d
aapILwo) aAne|sibBa] R 20UBUIBA0D)
ay} anoidde o} s10)084i( JO pieog

B} 0} JUSS 8Q 0} UOJIBPUBWIWOISY

‘spe
Buoeid uaym 23)wwod s|gesydde

ayj Jo} Ayjiqisuodsal Jo adoos
1o Alewwins B apnjoul 0} yejs 10a4ig

‘Aisnowtueun passed
uopow ayl °uonow ayj PapuoIIs |[PYIUN J03031Id
‘pequOSap Sk Ssjustupuauwe YJMm Jayeys 3aiuwo)

aAne[s1697 ' 90UBWIBAOL) 3y} jo [eaoidde
pUSWILIOND) 0} Oudy 1039911 Aq parow sem )

‘UOIJEpUBLILLIOIA]
SIU} Yum Juswaaibe ul asem siaquisw sspiwwo) “(v)
JNoJ Uey} alow ou Ing (§) 924y} jO WnWiutw e se pajsi|
aq diysiaquisw paysabifins uiaiq 4N 10} o|qisuodsal

SI 99)}ULIWO0D 8y} Jeym Jo uondiiosap e apnjoul
sBuiuado Anunwiwod ay} Joj Bunsod ayy paysabbns

SBM ]| "99JHILLULLIOD 8Y) JO SUOISSNOSIP 0} ¥OBgpaa} yonw

aplaoid pinoo Aay) |99y Jou pip A3y} pajedlpul s1aquiaw

Ajiunwiwod jsed wol) yoeqpas) pajels JasoW “JN
"S90Uasqe |eljuajod JOA0D O} Pa}0a|as aiam SlagLuaty
Ayunwwod () Jnoy ‘1sed ay} ul pajels ouay J03as8.ig

‘@910 2y} uo slaquiapy AJunwiwo) Jo Jaquinu au)

0] pajejal uoissnasip pauieuslus oulysobeq ueulieyd

* Alessaoau
Sse Jo, apnjou) 0} pappe aq abenbue| ay} paysanbau
ouay Jojoauiq ‘JaueyD ayj JO malAal 0) Joadsal YIAA

‘USIIIM
SE ]09.1400 SEM 07| PBUIWIB}Op SEM )| | ‘| UONDaBS

ui obenbuej oY) 0} ouay J0)0B.I(] Pa.IaDL JOSOW "IN O
*L | UONVAS Ul uleWwS MBIABL, plom 3y} pa)sabbns ouay
J0joauIq “1aueyD S/Iwwo)) aAle|(sifaT )9 92UBUISACY)
ay) 0} suoisiAal pasodoid sy} pamainal d8)IWIW0D 3y |

saIwwo)
ane|siba w soueussnog) (|

Japey) sapiwiwo)
JO UOISSNOSIP PUE MBIASY ‘B

14vaid

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiq

oidoj




110z ‘¢ Aenuep

-¢- Bunjes|y 9a1IWWO0Y) aA)R|sIBaT @ 9OUBUIBAOL)

‘9a)WWoogNs

Areionpl4 @akojdw3 ay) 0} (ssels) J0)0alIq) Joquisw
pieog pJaiy} e Juiodde aspiwIWo)) S82IN0SdY UBWNK 3Y)
POpUSWILLIOIA) 0USY J0J08lI(Q "S9)ILIWOY) S80IN0SAY
uewnH ay} jo uonoipsunf ay) Jopun si diysiaqusw
palels Jaso I "SeeiWWwod pieog 1ayjo o} Ajejwis
‘99)ILIWI0oqNS aUl U0 9AI8S pjnoys siaquiaw pieogd (g)
221y} Jaylaym pue sapiwwoogng Aseonpl4 aakojdwg
ay) Jo diyssaquaw Buipieboal pjay sem uolssnosig

‘Aouabe [eyuswiuianohb

e ale am Joe} ayj 0] anp Jou)sig ay) o} Aldde jou

sa0p uoisircid yYSIyT 2y} pajels Jaso "I "uoisiaoid
VSIYT 8y} uo uonedlie|d pajsanbal ([N 4030810

“JaHey 9aPIWLWoogns
A1eionpi4 @aAojdw3 ay) pamalral 98)IluWod ay |

sopIWwWoaqng
Aseonpi4 @aAoidw3 (g

ue|jauuo( ‘s

"1oyoed epuabe ui Jeadde

pue epuaby pieog uo paoejd aq 0}
wayl ‘pajuasald se Jauey ) 29HWWOYD
Buiuue|d ® suonesad ‘soueuly

ay} anoidde o) siojoeuq jo pleog

8y} 0] Juas 2q 0} UOIIEPUSLULIOISY

‘Ajsnowijueun

passed uopow ayj ‘uoijow 3y} papuodas

ouay I10joai(g 'pajuasaid se epuabe sspiwwon
Buluueld g suonesadQ ‘adueul ayj} jo |[eaosdde

puaWWoal 0} [[PYIMNN 103311 Aq paArow sem )|

“19uey) ay} 0} paysebbns
SUOISIA®] OU 8Jom alay | “Jaueyn sapiwwo) Buluueld
» suofjesadQ ‘aoueUl4 9} POMBIAS] 93)IWILLI0D By |

aspwwo) Buluue|d
® suoljesadQ aosueuld (|

-Jauey) sawwo)
JO UOISSNOSIp pue MalAsy °q

‘Ajsnowijueun

passed uopjow ay| °uojjow ayj papuosss

12U 10303l "PaquIOSsap Sse suole|nbay @ sa|ny
A196ing Ajje1vadsqng jo uoisiaig ay) jo jeaoadde
puswiwogsal 0) ouay 1039341 Aq paAow Sem )

‘passaippe Buiaq ate Aay) ainsus 0} dn-moj|o} [|IM

1ng suonejnbay @ sajny S UOISIAI(] JSUJoUE Ul passalppe
a.e sisleIpod SoAdljaq 8y palels ey "I ‘papnjoul

aq p|noys sisuieIpod Ji pauolsanb ouay Jo10aui(]

"lIA UONOS Ul pajou Os|e sem anss| Buijewloy v

14vaad

a|qisuodsey
{s)uosiagd

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosi(

oido]




1102 ‘¢ Aenuep

Bunssyy e9)IWWO) aA)R|SIBaT ' SOUBUISA0D

"QUON

‘epuabe

8y} wouy pa|Ind sem sassed pue sjaydL| pajeuoq

pue sjuaAg pajjosuo?) Jo palsosuods Joulsiq 0) sessed
pue s}exa1| jo uoynquysia — 0-91 Adljod pieog

SBSSE pUE S)9Y01| psjeuo( pue
SJUaA] pajjoi)uc) 10 paljosuodg
101181 0) S8sSsed pue s}axol i
jo uonnguysiq — ¥70-91 Adljod
pJeog O UOISSNISIP pUB MBIASY P

uejjauuoq ‘s

19y0ed epuabe

* ul Jeadde pue epuaby pieog uo
paoejd aq 0} WA} ‘UM SE SISQUISIN
pieog Aq 92ue)sISsY 10 uoljeloju|
Joj sysanbay — 600-171 Adllod

pleog anoidde 0} siojoall( jo pieog
3y} 0] Juas aq 0} UO[IEPUSWIIO0IDY

‘Aisnowiueun passed

uonow ay ] "uoKowW 3y} papuoaas [[OYS} 10)99410
‘usljLIM Sse slaquisjy pieog Aq aouelsissy 10
uonewsoju] 1o} sysanbay — go0-v1 A21j0d jo [eaosdde
puawWwooas 0) ouay Jojdalig Aq parow sem 3|

‘sabueyo |euonippe Aue puaiuLwodal Jou
PIP PUB UBJJLIM SE SUI9DU0D asay) sassalppe Aaijod ayy
Pa.INOUO0D 92O Y} UoISSNOsIP Jayuny Buimojo4

*9|1dwod 0} awiy Jels Jo Junowe

jeoiyubis e asunbal jey) sysanbal snouilN|oA 10}
[erluassa s| Aoljod ay} pajess uipeiqg N O} pajoalIp aq
pinoys sisanbal 9SO} OYM pue S9IUBISWNIIID SNOLBA Ul
slaquia pJeog AqQ uoneuwlojul Jo} sisanbal sessalppe
Aljealtoads Aayjod ay} pauie|dxa JasOp "I\ "UOleuLIOjul
10} }sonbal s,40}oaJi B JOo }NSal B SB pajeosiunuiLlod

S| uoljew.oul moy ssnasip o} epusabe s Aepoy uo paseld
sem s1IaquiBpy pieog AQ 9oUe)s|SSY JO UOIBWLLIOjU| JO)
sisanbay — 600-¥ | A21|0d pleog pajels ouay J0oall(g

slaquusiy

pieog Ag aoue)siIssy JO UOIBWIOoU|

Joy sysanbay — 600-¥| Adllod
plieog JO UOISSNISIP pUB MBIADY D

uejjauuoq ‘s

uejjpuuo( 'S\

‘epuabe

99)IWIWOY) 921N0SAY UBWNH }xau

uo paoe|d 8q 0} Wa)l ‘BBPIWOIGNS
Aiepnpl4 aakojdwg ay) 0}

sskeJo) J0joali(] Jo Juswiulodde Jspisuod
0] S9WWOY SI2IN0SAY UBWNH 10841

"1oyoed epuabe

u] Jeadde pue epuaby pJeog uo

paoeld aq 0} way ‘pajuasald se Jjauey)
soplwwoogng Alenpid eakojdwug

8y} enoidde 0} s10102.1Q JO pieog

8y} 0] Juas a( 0} UOEPUBWILIOIDY

‘A|snowiueun passed uonow ay |

"UoIoW 3y} PBpUOIIS OoUdY JOJdaIIJ "IVPWWOIGNS
Areionpi4 safojdwig ayj 0} sseis) 1032341
Bunuiodde Japisuoo 0} aa)IWWO)) S82IN0SIY
uewny ay) joa.11p pue pajuasald se ssueyn
aaplwwoaqgng fiejonpi4 aakojdwg ayj Jo jeacsdde
puawwodss o} [|9Y23I 1019341g Aq paAow sem }

1d4vya

ajqisuodsay
{s)uosied

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolissnosiq

oido |




1102 ‘s fenuep -G- Bunaapy 9a)IWWOY) dANR|SIBAT § 9OUBUISAOL)

UO JUSWLWIOD 0} pJen Joyeads e 919|dwod Aew siaquawl
Ajunwiwos ‘uonippe uj ‘UoISSNISIP 40} ,PUODSS,

e yum way ay) ind oy Ajjiqe sy sey Jaquisw pleog ay}
‘way epuaby JUasUO)) B U0 PalISap S| UOISSNOSIP JOayuny
4 ‘mainund algnd Joy Buizsaw ay) 0} Joud sinoy g/ 1ses)
1e a)isgam s Jo1SIq 2Y) uo palsod s| jayoed pieog aJijua
ayl (y ~neyn ay} Jo uonaIoSIp 8y} je ssautsng MaN

Jo epuaby yjuasuos) ay) uo Jaypa paosejd pue sjoym e

Se pJeog 9y} 0} pJemio} ybnouq aJe saapiWIWo) pieog
au) wou} [eaosdde Jo) suoepuaWIWOIDY (€ ‘|lelep

Ul passnosip aJe swa)l epuabe asaym alignd 0} uado

aJe sbunesw aspiwwod pieog (z ~maiaind olignd 10}
alisgam s,Jou1sI] 8y} uo pajsod osje si 19xoed aJjud ay)
pue Jou JO 93))IWWOo3 Y} uo }is A3y} Jayjoym siaquuiow
pieog |[e 0) Juas aJe sjayoed sspiwwo) pieog "yjuow
a.und ay) Buunp sapwwo) pleog ajqedldde ay)

0} auob aney epuaby Juasuo)) ay) uo Jeadde jey) sway|
(1 "uoissnosip Joj uado aq ued epuaby Juasuo ay) uo
swa) yoiym ul shem ay) Buipsebaa pjay sem uoissnoasiq

‘90U8.8ju0o epuabe ay} Je sieqwiaw pieog Jo

wnionb e aq jouued aJay) 1oy umolg ayj Jad pue jsanb
e se A[]oL1S @q pjnom 8[0J Jiay)] JOASMOY 9oUI2JU0D
epuabe ay) Buipusyie wouy paliqiyo.d jou ale siequisl
pJeog pajels JaSO "J\ 99ualajuod epuabe oy

pusje ued Jaquaw pJeog Aue Jay}aym o} se pasiel os|e
sem uoljsonb ay | “JUBISISSY 2AINIIXT BY) pue Jieyn
pieog ay) ‘uiaig "I ‘|asuno) |elauan) Aq papusye si
yolym aoualsjuos epuabe sy} je apew S| uoleuILLIBeP
1ey) paje)s Jasop |\ “Ssaulsng mau Japun uey}

Jayjel epuabe yuasuor) ayj uo paoe|d ale swsy Yoiym
S8pIoap oym 0] se pasiel sem uopsanb ay| "ssauisng
op 0} Aem Jusiolye ue se pajuaws|dwi sem epusbe
uasuo) ay| -e)nje)s AQ pajjoauod ale pieog sy} a10)eq

al0o jey) sway paule|dxa Jasop "\ ‘epuaby juasuo) uossadieyn
8y} uo sway Jo juswsdeld pue juswdojaasp epuabe 10 SJamod pue 3|0y ‘sbunasiy
ssnasip o) epuabe s Aepo} uo paoseld sem uosiadieyn pieog 40} SHwWIT SWi] puUe Jo
10 s19MOd pue 9|0y ‘sBunesyy pieog Joj sywi Aouaioiyg ‘yuswdojpasq epusby
awi] pue jo Aouaidlyg yuswdojanag epuaby Bunasy Bunesyy pieog — 010-91 Adljo4
pieog — 010-91 Aolj0d pJjeog pajels ouay J0)aaliqg pJeog JO UOISSNOSIP PUB MBIADY O
14vdd
ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4

(s)uosiagd uonoy uoissnasiqg oido)




1102 ‘¢ Aenuep

-0- Buijeajy 98)IWWO) dANe|sIBaT ) 90UBUISA0D)

uejjeuuoq ‘s

S1 uonesuaduio) YdIYAA 10} SBNIANOY
— 0¥0-91 Ao1j0d pieog O} sjuswpuawe
anoidde 0} s10}0a41q JO pieog

8y} 0} JUSS 8q 0} UOIJEPUBWIWOIDY

uololw 3y °"uoljoW 3y} PIPUOIIS OUIY 103231
‘paquosap se a|qe|jieAy S| uonesuadwod) YIIYp
104 SAIAIOY — 00-91 Ad1j0d pieog 0} sjuswpuatue
30 [eAoidde puswiwiodal 0} el “1g Aq paAOW Sem )|

“uoyIPSLIN( By} UIYIM pue Joy UMoIg

ay) Jad angnd auyy 0} usdo UOHEDO] B JOU SI YDIYM UOIEDO|
B W0JJ 80U8J9JU0o3|9) BIA papinoLd S| uoiiesuadwiod

OU PaJE]S JASOW I\ "90UBIBJU0D3[D} EIA uonedioiued
1o} Juswas.inquial Buipsebas pjay sem uolssnosig

- Buneaw sad (064)

Ay 0} pajiw s uonesuadwod yey) papiaosd s1aypny pue
s9)nuw Qg uey} ssa| jou 4o} Bunpesw sy Bunnp uasaud
AjjeoisAyd si 4030841 ay) ‘Yibua| ul seInulw OE Jsea) e S|
Buneaw ayj jeyy papiroid ‘pajesuadwod aq |leys pieoq
ay} Jo JieyD sy} jo j1sanbaa ay) Je uoljepuno [endsoH
Ayo-11 pue Aselixny epdsoH AnQ-111 2y} Jo sbunssw
1B 8ouBpUB)E, 1B} 109|481 0} pasiaal aq Aotjod ay)
paisabbns sem )| ‘1sanb e Ajpind s| sJaquisw pieog sy}
se ajgesuadwod aq jou pjnom D Je siaqualy pleog
Aqg 2ouepua)e pajou sem )| ajgesuadiiod aq p|noys
aloyalay) pue }sanb e uey) Jayjed ‘Aued Alosiape ue

se Buneaw pieog uoiepuno pue Alejjixny ay) spuaje
Jaquiaw pieog pajeubisap sy} pajels ouay JoyoaliQ
‘sbunieaw pieog Ajyluow uoiepuno- pue Alelixny
pajeubisap ay) Je asuepuaje Jaquaw pieogq Joj puadns
jenuajod e ssnasip 0} epuabe s Aepoj uo paoeld aq
ajgejieAy si uonesuadwon pieog UdIYAA 10} SBIAIDY —
0v0-91 Adtjod pleog pajsenbal ays pajels ouay JojaiQ

a|qe|ieny

s| uonesuadwon pleog UoIUp

10} sanAloyY — 0¥0-91 Adljlod
pJeog JO UOISSNISIP PUB MBIADY '}

uejlauuo( ‘s

1oyoed epuabe pieog ul papnjoul pue
ssauisng Mo epuaby pieog uo paoeld
aq o0} way ‘uossadiieys Jo siamod

pue 9|0y ‘sbulea|y pJeog 1o} SPWI
awi] pue jo Asuaidiy] uswdolpasqg
epuaby Bunesjy pseog — 010-91 Aoljod
pJeog anoudde 03 s10}03.1(] JO pieog
3L} 0} JUSS aq 0} UOIJEPUBWILLOIDY

‘Ajsnowjueun

passed uonow ayj °uoijow ay} papuodads

1oy 1030311q ‘epuabe pieog sy} uo ssauisng
M3 Japun paoe|d pue uajplim se uosiadileyn

JO s1emod pue ajoy ‘sbupjesy pieogq 10}

sjiwiT awiy pue jo Asualoiy ‘yuswdojpasq epuaby
Bunesy pieog ~ 0L0-91 Ao1j0d pieog jo |eaocisdde
puUSAWLIOT3) 0) OUdY J0)2311g AQ paAow Sem 3|

‘epuabe ay) uo way Aue

14vid

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiq

oido|




/102 ‘¢ Aenuer

-1- Bunsepy 99)IWILWOY) dANe|sIBaT ) 9OUBUISAOS)

uejjouuo( ‘s

‘sleal uojoaje ainny

Ul 8oualajad 10} SaJNUILL BB)ILIWIOD

s Aepo} yum Buoje pauiejal aq

[li™ S|EIDILO 21igNnd Jo Ul Bulieams au}
Buipsebay smeT, 0} pajelal 910z ‘1Le
Jaquiada( o wnpuelowsal s,01do201d

Ul 93UsJ9}8J 10} JUB)SISSY aAnoax3 au) Aq paulelal
5 S9)NUILW 93})IWLL0D S,ABPO) PAPUSWILLIODAI SEM ||

‘1sed ay) ul sanssi Aue uaaq jou

aAeY 8Jay) pue siseq ooy pe ue uo Ajjeuolipes) psjpuey
usaq sey ssaooid u) Buyeams ay) Jey) pajusLIwLoD
JOSOW I dreyD pieog ay) uey) Jayjed Ul uioms Buiaq
asoy} Agq uodn paalbe aq p|noys Yieo sy} Ja)siuiwpe

o1 [enpialpul ue Buisooyd Jo} ssaoold uoijosles ay) pue
20140 1o ylep ay} Bupssisiuiwpe Jo) aininy au} Ul pamolj|o}
aq wnpuelowsw s,01doooid paisabbns ousy JojosuQ

‘sjuatuysaljel apinoid o} spuny agnd jo asnge ue )i s
Auowaisd uoneigalao e Joj Juswalnbal |eba) ou si aisy)
1l pauonsanb oupsobeq uewseyd "Auowalad [ewWio)

e 0} spJebal yum Juawsauinbau [ebs| ou s| aiey]| "yjeo
8y} Jajsiuiwpe 0} paijijenb ase oym s[enpiaipul SNOLIBA
ay] paule|dxa wnpuelowaw S 9SO "IN 101ISIg

8y} Jo AIe)a103s 10 YI3[0 8U) JO 9210 Y} Ul paji) pue
passau)m 8 }snw Yjeo pies pue ao1o Jo Yjeo ay} ubis
01 paJinbai s| Japjoy 201J0 8y S[eId10 JuswUIaA0H

||e 01 saljdde ajni awes ay) pauie|dxa Jaso "IN

‘uy Bureams ay) 0} UOHE)IAUL [BLLIOY

€ J0 )oe| 8y} uo pajuaLiwod sueldisAyd pue Auowaia)
uj Bueamg ay) Je sitazijadde jo yoe| ay) ul pajuloddesip
alom sJaguiaws AJUNWLIOD JBy] PAJUSWIWIOD OS[E Oudy
Joyoaaqg -sjeoiyo algnd jo ul Buuesms ayj Buipliebal
smej 8y} paloajial Jey) wnpuelowaw s,[asunoy) jelausg)
Joy uoijelgaidde Jay passaidxa oudy J0joalI(] ‘Ul UIOMS
ale Jey) s1equuaw pieog pajos|a-al PUB MaU JO) PAMO||0}
S| Jey) $sa250.4d plepue)s [Bwlo) B 8g p|noys aJ1ay)
sanallag ays se epuabe s Aepo) uo 3210 Bujwnsse 10y
ss9204d JO uoIsSNosIp paoe|d ays pajels ouay Jojaalq

20140 Bulwnsse 1oy
$s9004d JO UOISSNOSIp pue MalAay ‘B

‘1o)oed epuabe ul papnioul
pue epuabe pieog uo ssauisng
M3 Japun paoeld aq 0} wdy ‘o|qelieay

‘epuaby

Juasuo) ay} uey) Jayjel epuabe pieog Aleniga

8y} Jo uoi}oas ssausng maN 8y} uo pase|d aq 00

-g| Adlj0d pJeogq 0} SJUSLIPUALIE POPUSWILIOIDS SEM }|

‘Ajsnowjueun passed

14vd

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoIssnosiq

oido}

10




2102 ‘e Aenuep

-g- Bunjeajy 99)IWWIO0D dAIE|SIBaT 3 8OUBUIDAOL)

‘wrd
gz:z 1e Bunesw ay) pauinolpe oulsobeq uewaeyd

wawunolpy ‘zL

*/10¢ ‘L Aenigay
S1 9a)IWIWoY) 8y} Jo Bunasw 1xau ay |

"wd og:Z1 18 210z ‘2 Aenigad
‘Aepsan] Joj pa|npayos s Buljeaw jxau s,29))IWW0d 8y |

Buneaw xau
10 Bl pUe 8jep WUIUoD' ||

aa)Iwwos ayj uo sbuiuado om) Ajjualind ase asay|

om] — sbBuluadQ ssniwwon ‘ol

‘ue|jsuuoq e 03
dASYH '910¢ ‘Z Aenigad Joj peinpayos
Buiures) soueydwo @ SO3 pEZLAY

‘Aaljod

1011813 Aq pejeubisap se sieak om) Aiane Bujuies|
SOIYIT O sInoy om] 9)9|dwod Jaquisaul S0 AI9AS
sejepuew gz gy pauie|dxe a4 */10zZ ‘¢ AMeniga4

Jo} pa|npayos uolssas Buiules) souelidwo) @ soIyig ay)
10 SIaquUsLW 98RIWIWOD papulwal oullsobeq uewuiey)

SUONEDIUNWWOY 99)ILIWIOYD "6

uejjsuuod s\

‘epuabe Aleniga ay) 0} pappe
aq 0} ue|d YO\ 9aIWwWwo) Yelq

“JajeyD ay} uo paseq padojaaap
aq |IIm uB|d MJOAA 1elp e paje)s ounsobe( uewliey)

uel|d

JHOAM pieog /L O0CAL JO MIIASY '8

JuawAed u suononpal aWwos 9a8s 0} sjoadxa ay

pajels e "1qg “eswpedsq Aouabiswg ay) ul syjusied
JNO WOJ) JUBLISSINGUIIDI 103M. [[IM SME| DIBoY)|eay
M3U 8Y} MOY PauUIaouU0d S| 8Ys paje]s ouay Jojoadqg

uone|siba

yauny Buipiebal uoissnosiq 2

‘sJeah uoljos|e ainny

14vdd

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosied

dn-mojjo4
uoljoy

uoissnosic

oidoj

11



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

GOVERNANCE AND LEGISLATIVE

COMMITTEE CHARTER

The Governance and Legislative Committee (the “Committee”) of the Tri-City Healthcare
District (“District”) has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key responsibilities as
enumerated herein.

L. Purpose

The Committee is to monitor developments in governance best practices, make recommendations
to the District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) on governance matters referred to it, and monitor,
report upon, and make recommendations to the Board regarding state and federal legislative
developments related to District and hospital governance, legislative affairs and advocacy.

1. Governance Policies and Procedures: The Committee shall respond to Board

requests, monitor developments in, report upon and make recommendations to the
Board regarding:

a.

Changes in best practices and legal requirements relating to healthcare district
governance and healthcare reform initiatives;

The District’s governing documents, including Bylaws, Policies, Committee
charters, and other governance or policy matters as requested by the Board,;

Proposed amendments to the Medical Staff Rules and Regulations. and
Privilege Cards: Amendments to Medical Staff Bylaws will be pursuant to the
attached Pathway for Medical Staff Bylaw Amendments;

Review its Charter every three years or as necessary;

Develop and maintain an annual work plan, as may be amended from time-to-
time by the Committee Chair;

2. Legislative Affairs Oversight: The Committee shall monitor, report upon and
make recommendations to the Board regarding:

a.

DOCS 1931380.5

Significant changes to state and federal laws, rules and regulations and
accreditation standards applicable to the District, with special attention to the
legislative and policy agendas of associations of which the District is a
member (e.g., Association of California Healthcare Districts and California
Hospital Association);

Actions to be taken to address or implement legislative or regulatory changes
proposed, pending or enacted, including advocacy efforts.

13



Il. Membership

The Committee shall consist of three Directors, a minimum of three{3) two (2) but no more than
four{4) three (3) community members, and three (3) physicians. In addition, The CEO, COO,
Manager, Medical Staff Services, and Chief Compliance Officer shall support the Committee
without vote, but may be counted toward a quorum as alternatives in the event absences result in
the Committee lacking a quorum.

Each Committee member shall have a basic understanding of governance and legislative affairs
of public hospitals, and should have experience and familiarity with the specialized issues
relating to governance of complex healthcare organizations, healthcare laws and legislative
affairs.

II1. Meetings

The Committee may establish its own meeting schedule annually.
IV.  Minutes

The Committee will maintain written minutes of its meetings. Draft minutes will be presented to
the Board for review and approval of recommendations at its meetings. The Executive Assistant
or designee will provide assistance to the Committee in scheduling meetings, preparing agendas,
and keeping minutes.

V. Reports

The Committee will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all recommendations made or
actions taken pursuant to its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations of the Committee submitted to the Board for action.

VI. Conduct

Each Committee member is expected to read the District’s Code of Conduct which can be found
at http://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct/ and shall comply with all provisions
thereof while a member of this Committee.

Approved October 27, 2011 by Board of Directors
Approved August 30, 2012 by Board of Directors
Approved March 28, 2013 by Board of Directors
Approved May 29, 2014 by Board of Directors

DOCS 1931380.5.1

14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery

Page 10f5

Iv.

MEMBERSHIP

The Division of Podiatric Surgery consists of physicians who are board certified or board
qualified and actively pursuing certification by the American Board of Podiatric Surgery. For
those members who were granted such privileges on or before June 1, 1991 must demonstrate
comparable ability, training and experience.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

The general functions of the Division of Podiatric Surgery shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of
the Division and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical
education programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice.

E. Submit written minutes to the QARYREMedical Quality Peer Review Committee and

Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Division review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of
such actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
provided in the hospital.
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to

perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and
clinical performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified,;
Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant
to Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for
the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Department of
Surgery, Medical Executive Committee, and Board of Directors.

I @

[

DIVISION MEETINGS

The Division of Podiatric Surgery shall meet atleastannualiy-quarterly or at the discretion of the
Chair. The Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the
quality, safety and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall
be transmitted to the QARYRES Medical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical
Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DIVISION OFFICERS

Med Staff R&R — Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13

16



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | S°°to™

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery

Page 20f5

The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training and experience, and demonstrated ability in the clinical areas covered by the
Division.

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a
new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year
unless he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

A. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

B Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Division;

C. Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
within their delineated privilege form;

D Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the
criteria for clinical privileges in the Division;

E. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division.

F. Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members
of the Division are monitored and evaluated; and

G. Other duties as recommended from the Department of Surgery or the Medical Executive
Committee.

VL. PRIVILEGES

A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff Office.

B. By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order
diagnostic and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but not
limited to respiratory therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise
indicated.

{every 2 years)
s “5”.5 - FeiRing : A
I ‘n’”e'.'” I_nst’s.ly alndl‘ph)s_mal HREHRG S e
telemedicine{F)
segisgtfor QRN in gy pogleld= | 7E870-£35 Polig g 4052 Rolio #8740-882
slesed’ SRCanniChE F”gl.ts
IEISlI)I‘ansI d? il I'Eld.s'ﬁgeap'i”‘
siamp othoc o oopoes

Med Staff R&R — Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13; 7/15

17



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staft
Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery
Rules & Regulations
Page 3 of 5
Brivil Initial A e : Procton = Tt :
(every 2 years)
StaffPoliey#8710-536
Minor Procedures Gategory
) . X ; o8 MinorP
QE E El.”; ) oy '{;E; Eﬁ.s“tatp"e blelnd ShhRy | = Ma} -
osAdsiveund grefio previous—2-years-orlist
Exoioi : of
fissuenecplassic
Excisi f ckinloo o
bi skin-plast
Edascrperealehesl o e
therepy
L2-Didebridsracntele -t
: nfoct]
Hanre-degs Apresalen
Tansters ~tzposl-podander
wersfsr
Freatmentof Toenails-{F)
Major Procedures Category
Arthreplasty Becumentation-of She{8)-casesfrom Ten4B)casesfrom
Gorroctions buenby-EO0-Majer Brosedures Procedures
Aix ithies 4 ) 2)
Catostermy
Partial armp utat!en a'ben distal I .a't'al amputaue’n as_e|
ts'zhlep!egugt SI Jsllntl(llllseused. I E'EIEEI t‘s ;I;sl_pl_altsl ‘J.e'.“.tl
thor I | orior 01084
arbheldssasialanlde
setetarsalsrghalepg oo
Eodustsrot
Yseof bone-graftsimplants &

Med Staff R&R — Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13; 7/15

18



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfon  MedicalStaf

Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery
Rules & Regulations Page 4 of 5
Brivil TitarA it : PSSR R it :
(every 2 years)
- Vot oot ,
& o0 GontChni
Skin/Cal Dobrid it list £ five(5 :
Superfisipld o o0 rasidenscy- -oapmetorerthe
Pebrdereat MigerRisesdue
— for the £ .
trjections 3 tiont Clinic.
. ¢ Divisi
raerke s rhs-hels
Yot ed
o
ﬁe'd.llatus SHFgery
~3psidercd-ic-have
Hefiod £ .
Outoationt Clini
=rastorpg
faoiioments:

Vil. REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES

A.

Procedural prlwleges may be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a
two-year reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient
activity/volume at TCMC to meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity
from other practice locations may be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum
number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring
for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an option to
voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

Any member of the Division who was Board Qualified when initially granted surgical
privileges, and who was granted such privileges on or after June 1, 1991, shall be
expected to obtain Board Certification by the American Board of Podiatric Surgery.
Failure to obtain timely certification shall be considered in making Division
recommendations regarding applications for reappointment and renewal of clinical
privileges. All privileges are accessible on the Tri-City Medical Center intranet and a
paper copy is maintained in the Medical Staff Office.

Viil. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A.

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege
status is established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credentials
Committee and to the Medical Executive Committee with final approval by the Board of
Directors. This is to include extensive surgical procedures treated in the Emergency
Department.

All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of
the required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the
Division Chief. It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored

Med Staff R&R — Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13; 7/15

19



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT |t MediealStal

Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 50f5

member whose proctoring is being continued whether the deficiencies noted are in: a)
preoperative, b) operative, ¢) surgical technique and/or, d) postoperative care.

C. Supervision of the new member by the proctor will include concurrent or retraspective
chart review and direct observation of procedural techniques. The new member shall
select an appropriate member from the Division of Podiatric Surgery to proctor his/her
operative case. The new member shall contact the monitor and inform him/her of his/her
plans for the case. THE MONITOR MUST BE PRESENT IN THE OPERATING ROOM
FOR A SUFFICIENT PERIOD OF TIME TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE

MEMBER S COMPETENCE—QR-MA¥—R-EV4E~W—THE—GASE—DOGUMEN$A:HQN—(-I—E—

SURGEGN%—GQMPE-‘FENGE If the proctor is not avallab|e the appllcant must notlfy
another physician with the same privileges to proctor. |f the procedure must be done as
an emergency without proctoring, the proctor must be informed at the earliest appropriate
time following the procedure.

D. In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall
be designated at the time the case is scheduled).

E. The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor
may assist the surgeon.

F. When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve

or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a
review of the proctor reports.

G. A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative
workup, diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment,
postoperative care, overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further
observation, not qualified). Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room
Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff Office.

H. Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and
immediately forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new
member to notify the Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case.

The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the
Medical Staff Office.

IX. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation
panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-520.

Provisional staff members may participate on the Emergency Department Call Roster at the
discretion of the Chief of the Division.

APPROVALS:

Division of Podiatric Surgery: 06/17/2015
Department of Surgery: 06/18/2015
Medical Executive Committee: 07/22/2015
Governance Committee: 08/04/2015
Board of Directors: 08/27/2015

Med Staff R&R — Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13; 7/15

20



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 1 of 6

L MEMBERSHIP

A. The Department of Medicine consists of physicians in the Divisions of:
+o Allergyang Dermatology
21, Cardiology
32, Gastroenterology
4.3, Internal Medicine
a. a—Allergy and Dermatology
b. Endocrinology
c. Hospice & Palliative Medicine
d. Infectious Disease
b. b——Internal Medicine
c. Nephrology
c. Physiatry (Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation)
d. Rheumatology
54.  Hemalology{£Oncology
8-, Neurology
=B, Psychiatry
&7. _ Pulmonary Medicine
Il. FUNCTIONS

The general functions of the Department of Medicine, carried out through the functions of the Division

shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety
and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the department;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing Medical education
programs in clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate departmental adherence to:

1. Medical Staff Policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice.
E. Submit minutes to the QA/RHPS-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee and Medical

Executive Committee concerning:

F.

1. Department's review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the
results of such action;

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality of patient care and
patient safety provided in the department and the hospital;

3. Recommend / Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated for
Medical Staff members (pursuant Medical Staff Policy 509);

4, Approval of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators.

Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; §/13; 7/15

22



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 2 of 6

G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care and clinical performance,
patient safety or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

H. Formulate recommendations for departmental rules and regulations reasonably necessary for
the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive
Committee.

lll. DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

A. The Department of Medicine shall meet quarterly or at the discretion of the chairman. The
functions of the Department are carried out through the Divisions; including the monitoring
and evaluation of the quality and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to
patients. Regular reports shall be transmitted to the Medical Executive Committee;

B. Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Department members, but not less than two (2)

members, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

IV. DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

A.

B.

The Department shall have a Chairman and a Vice-Chairman who shall be members of the
Active Medical Staff and shall be qualified by training, experience and demonstrate ability in at
least one of the clinical areas covered by the Department;

The Department Chairman shall serve a enretwo-year term, which coincides with the

medical staff year unless they resign, be removed from office, or lose their medical staff membership or
clinical privileges in that Department. Department officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves).
Vacancies due to any reason shall be filled for the unexpired term through special election by the
respective department.

V.  DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIRMAN

A

VL.

B
C.
D.
E
F
G

The Department Chairman shall assume the following responsibilities of the Department:

1. Be accountable for all professional administrative activities of the Department;

2, Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Department;

Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the

Department;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department; and

Assure that practitioner’s practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within

their delineated privilege card;

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided within the

Department are monitored and evaluated through Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation;

Continuously assess and improve the quality and safety of care provided in the Department;

Other duties may be assigned, in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

PRIVILEGES
A.

Requests for privileges in the Department of Medicine shall be evaluated on the basis of
the member’s education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and
judgment, clinical performance and the documented results of patient care and proctoring;
Practitioner’s practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within the
respective Division’s Rules and Regulations. Recommendations for privileges are made to
the Credentials and Medical Executive Committees;

The Department of Medicine has established the following classifications of medical

privileges:
1. Physicians are expected to have training and/or experience and competence on a

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; 5/13; 7/15

23



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 3 of 6

level commensurate with that provided by specialty training, such as in the broad
field of Internal Medicine although not necessarily at the level of sub specialist.
Such physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to
request consultations when:

a. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period
of time, especially in the presence of a life threatening iliness;

b. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

C. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated in which they are not
familiar;

2. _ Allied Health Professnonals — See Allied .Health Profess:ona/ Rules & Reqgulations Physician

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; 5/13; 7/15

24




TR'-CITY HOSPITAL DlSTR'CT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations

Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 4 of 6

et ol bMasione:

- apd bsappreved by the Depa
- —a——Prodlering-and pravileges rege
——Professionals/Mid-Level-Prastfionerwithin-the-Allied Health-Rules-and-

ested are delineated forAllied Health——————

——Regulationsand-eachretrospective-Division-(s) specified criteria-

VIL.

VIl

REQUIREMENTS FOR INITIAL APPOINTMENT AND REAPPOINTMENT

A

ow

Active certification by the appropriate certifying board or demonstration of comparable
ability, training and experience shall satisfy the requirements for receiving cognitive
privileges for all categories as well as for admitting privileges to Tri-City Medical Center;
Privileges requested are granted based on Division specified criteria;

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-
year reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at
TCMC to meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice
locations may be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is
not performed, the practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that
were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her
privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

SPECIAL PROCEDURES / PRIVILEGES

A

The applicant will be responsible for checking all procedures he/she wishes to perform

and for listing his/her qualifications, training, and experience concerning the requested

procedures in accordance with criteria established by various Divisions of the Department

of Medicine, copies of which are available in the Medical Staff-OffiseDepartment.;

1. The medical privileges granted each physician will be recorded and a copy of
which will be forwarded to the applicant with his medical staff appointment;

2. Pain Management Privileges are delineated per Medical Staff Policy # 541

Credentialing Criteria for Pain Management Privileges;

3. Surgical Assist Privileges as delineated per Medical Staff Policy #536 Physician

Surgical Assistant,

4, Each practitioners privileges will be assessable on Tri- Citys Intra-net (MD-Staff)
which is located in each patient care area. A paper copy is maintained within the

Medical Staff Department——Nursing-Administration-Office-and-the Main- Operating-Room.

PROCTORING

A

C.

The new medical staff member granted initial privileges, or medical staff member
requesting Each-rew-applicantgranted-initialeradditional privileges shall be evaluated by
a proctor from his/her Division with like privileges until his or her privilege status is
established by a recommendation from the Division Chief and subsequently to the
Credentials Committee to the Medical Executlve Committee with fi naI approval by the
Board of Directorsa = If enough
cases have not been admltted or evaluatlon of the applicant's-new Medlcal Staff
member’s performance cannot be completed in the first year, then an additional year of
provisional staff will be recommended;

At the discretion of the retrospective Division Chair(s) the decision to assign further
proctoring of cases is based on current clinical competence, practice behavior, and the
ability to perform the requested privilege(s);

Supervision of the applicant by the proctor will emphasize concurrent or retrospective chart

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; 5/13; 7/15

25



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 5 of 6

review of cognitive processes and include direct observation of invasive procedural
techniques. The applisantnew Medical Staff member must notify his / her proctor at the
time a procedure is scheduled or planned. If the proctor is not available, the applicant
must notify another physician in the appropriate subspecialty area. Proctors are obligated
to be available within seven (7) days after a proctor request has been made to proctor the
member concurrently for invasive procedures, or to thoroughly evaluate the practitioner’s
performance through concurrent or retrospective chart review of cognitive processes. If
the procedure must be done emergently without proctoring, the proctor must be informed
at the earliest appropriate time following the procedure;

All active staff members of the Department of Medicine will act as proctors as delineated
by the Divisions of the Department of Medicine to monitor performance of medical care
and compliance with assigned privileges:. Associate(s) of the new Medical Staff member
may monitor up to 50% of the required proctoring;

In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be

F.

designated at the time the case is scheduled);
When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or

disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of
the proctor reports. Itis the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored member
when their proctoring is being continued for noted deficiencies;

G. The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and
returned to the Medical Staff Department;
E. H. Specific proctoring requirements are outlined in each respective Division’s

privilege cards-Rules-and-Regulatiens.

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL
A.

Medical Staff department members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call
Roster or consultation panel as determined by the medical staff. Refer to Medical Staff
Policy and Procedure #520_ Emergency Room Call Duties of the On-Call Physician;

While serving on the Emergency Department Call Roster, each member shall respond to
requests from the Emergency Department by examining and treating patients in the
Emergency Department, unless the member and Emergency Department physician

agree that such care may be provided in the member’s office. Any member who elects to
provide care in his office must do so without regard to the patient’s ability to pay, and must
provide a minimum level of care sufficient to respond to the patient's immediate needs;

It is the policy of the Emergency Department that when it is discovered that a patient has
been previously treated by a staff member, that member will be given the opportunity to
provide further care;

The member of the Department of Medicine will then determine whether to provide further
care to an emergency room patient based upon the circumstances of the case. Ifa
member declines, the on-call physician will provide any necessary emergency special

care;

E. If a physician has discharged a patient from his practice and the patient comes to the
Emergency Department when the physician is on call, the physician is responsible for the
disposition of the patient.

A physician on-call, who provides care for a patient in the Emergency Department, is

responsible for the disposition of that patient for forty-eight (48) hours and must accept
responsibility if said patient is readmitted to the Emergency Department within forty-eight (48)
hours. The care provided by an on-call physician will not create an obligation to provide further
care.

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; 5/13; 7/15

26



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 6 of 6

G. Provisional or courtesy member(s) are able to serve on the Emergency Call panel at the
discretion of the Department Chair or Division Chief.

APPROVALS:

| Department of Medicine: 07/04/2045 01/16/2017
Medical Executive Committee: 07/22/2015
Governance Committee 08/04/2015
Board of Directors: 08/27/2015

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08, 5/13; 7/15

27



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Division of Neonatology
Rules & Regulations

Page 10f 6

L. MEMBERSHIP

A The Division of Neonatology consists of physicians who are board certified in Neonatal-Perinatal
Medicine by the American Board of Pediatrics or are progressing toward certification.

B. Applicants who are progressing toward board certification must complete formal training prior to
applying for medical staff membership in the Division of Neonatology and must become board
certified within four (4) years of the initial granting of medical staff membership, unless extended
for good cause by the Pediatrics Department.

C. Board certified members who were issued certificates in Neonatology after 1989 are required to
become re-certified prior to their expiration date to keep their certification current.

Il FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION
The general functions of the Division of Neonatology are:
A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendation regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence io:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice.

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI Committee and Medical Executive Committee concerning:
1. Division review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of such

actions; and

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided

in the hospital.

F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

H. Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to
Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

l. Approve of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

J. Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the

proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.

HI. DIVISION MEETINGS
A, The Division of Neonatology shall meet at the discretion of the Chief, but at least annually. The
Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shali be
transmitted to the QA/PI Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee. .
B. Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

V. DIVISION OFFICERS
A. The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be

board certified in Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine.

Medical Staff Neonatology Rules & Regulations — Revised: 02/04; 5/06, 2/07, 06/07, 5/08, 6/08, 11/09; 01/10; 5/13; 8/13; 2/14, 11/14

29



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Neonatology

Page 2 of 6

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a
new Chief, or call a special election.

The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the members of the Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year
unless he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF
The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

mm o o w»

©

Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

Continue surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division;

Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege form;

Recommend to the Department of Pediatrics and the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for
clinical privileges in the Division;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the
Division are monitored and evaluated; and

Assume other duties as recommended from the Department of Pediatrics or the Medical
Executive Committee.

VL. MEDICAL DIRECTOR DUTIES

A.
B.

=)

VII.

> omm

Participate in the development, review, and assurance of the implementation of NICU policies;
Supervise NICU quality control and quality assessment activities, including morbidity and
mortality reviews as demonstrated by participating in the bi-monthly M&M conferences for NICU
and the quarterly Quality Review Committee for Pediatrics.

Assure NICU staff competency in resuscitation techniques and proficiency in needle aspiration for
pneumothorax per Needie Aspiration of Chest for Pneumothorax Standardized Procedure.
Assure ongoing NICU staff education as evidenced by attending, skills labs, monthly education
for NICU, attendance at the National NICU Conferences, and attending the Pediatric Ground
Rounds on a quarterly basis.

Participate in the NICU budget process.

Provide oversight of neonatal/infant transport to and from NICU and;

Assure maintenance of the NICU database and vital statistics.

LLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS

Nurse Practitioners: A registered nurse who has specialized advanced skills in diagnosis,
assessment, and patient management and is permitted to prescribe certain medications. The
nurse practitioner shall function according to standardized procedures developed in collaboration
with the supervising physician, who shall be a member of the Department of Pediatrics, and
approved by the Department of Pediatrics, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee, Medical
Executive Committee and Board of Directors.

Viil.  PRIVILEGES

A.

All privileges are accessible on the TCMC intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the Medical
Staff Office.

Medical Staff Neonatology Rules & Regulations — Revised: 02/04; 5/06, 2/07, 06/07, 5/08, 6/08, 11/08; 01/10; 5/13; 8/13; 2/14; 11/14

30



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT [ Secton: MedicalStat

Subject: Division of Neonatology
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 3 of 6
B. By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order diagnostic

and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but not limited to respiratory
therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise indicated.

C. All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for the
scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of activities within
the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise specified.

D. Requests for privileges in the Division of Neonatology are evaluated based on the physician’s
education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and judgment, active
clinical performance, documented cases of patient care and are granted based on Division
specified criteria. Practitioner’s practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within
these Rules and Regulations.

E. Classification of Newborns:

1. Level 3: Newborns needing intensive care and other infants who have potentially life-
threatening ilinesses, are otherwise unstable, including those needing ventilator support.
Admission criteria per the NICU unit-specific "Admission and Discharge Criteria for the
NICU” policy.

2. Level 2: Newborns needing intermediate or continuing care; criteria as follows:

i Weight greater than 2000 grams at birth, r/o sepsis during an observational period,
if consistently stable without additional signs of iliness.

ii Tachypnea, TTN, or other mild respiratory illness, otherwise stable, with oxygen
needs <40%, and no oxygen needs over six (6) hours.

iii Hypoglycemia (without other risk factors, such as suspected sepsis or respiratory
distress) with a normal exam and stable vital signs, responsive to oral therapy.

iv Feeding problems in a newborn greater than 2000 grams and 35 6/7 weeks
gestational age (GA), with no concerns about Gl perforation or anomalies.
v Hyperbilirubinemia requiring phototherapy, unlikely to require an exchange
transfusion, otherwise stable, currently 35 6/7 weeks GA and 2000 grams.
P e MRS R SRR
) B e I e
Perform-medical-history-and-physical Resuseitation consultations
examination—including-viatelemedicine | Prograrm-(NRP}
® oot
g -
’I‘Hle. nela' ne,e_ atl Sl_seetlsusl il
oS e
Mmebopp-esps—-ael dand e
{evasive Rrecedures
CAerabpansiee S gEte Lo = e east-and
e se-at R I o s STt
e e < =raeE e HPE ceriteation
B I I e Eogpectiapon sohegen =adanes obodent
Central- vessel-catheterization eertification One{1-case-and
e ]

Medical Staff Neonatology Rules & Regulations — Revised: 02/04; 5/06, 2/07, 06/07, 5/08, 6/08, 11/08; 01/10; 5/13; 8/13; 2/14; 11/14

31



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section  Medieal Sl
Subject: Division of Neonatology
Rules & Regulations
Page 4 of 6
N ol Brivil initial = - 2 it :
Appeointment FEVERE LY ORIS )
== Ficat
ERgescepie prect duras Evigensaebowprant
] g os :
ladami sidenee-aheptrant
NRP oot
LuRbar aunciure Se b aese-and
avidence-obcurraat
NRP ot
_ I ; = NRP
evidenee-of
it
I i l.’e' al-a tenai_eat_hete; i o (43-eaces-and
umbilieal-catheterzation—ariery eulldFanee e.lﬁ.ek".' .
RPedpheratsd cudawn SufreptNER
Pereutaneous-tiverbiopsy ot
- , — Sne (4 I
yrdense ol Surent
b s
T I — . PO ‘
satde e et surrant
NRP fioat
Hentvasive Hrocedutas
Cardiac-defibrillation cuireptNesratad Famblete bR eadiliconen
Dok : Ration Resdseiatien lavasive
; regrar dyey Procadores
EGI'Q‘Ga'd'eg’_api" . carbficatisn category
Elechve-cardioversion
Eleatheas dioaiaphy ~ErisELG
Pregmogram mierpretation LRpes L ©gsas R
evigenssof cufran
NRD fioat
Forsptergbhyperalimsanialion TeadGegnasand
sadepes ol gurren
NRP fioati
erieardiocentasis NRD ficat
Podiatic Cardiol 5 i
- oriat Suceessful Fwo{2)}-cases | Ten{i0)-casesfrom
Echocardiography fellowship-trairing categery

Medical Staff Neonatology Rules & Regulations — Revised: 02/04; 5/06, 2/07, 06/07, 5/08, 6/08, 11/09; 01/10; 5/13; 8/13; 2/14; 11/14

32



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Neonatology
Rules & Regulations
Page 5 of 6
N ol Brivil Initial B : = oy :
Dpedntse st veR s yearst
Eloct . , g
Electrocardiography{EKG/ECG) Clesnaioligi
Pericardiccontosio Cedigigs
GCardiclegy
Bthesr
£47 shd evidentse S 24 Sei- SfrdeASeRse o
e e R S b
fifioa ificat

REAPPOINTMENT

A. Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be
accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status is
established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to the
Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

B. All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may proctor 50% of the
required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.
It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the proctored member whose proctoring is
being continued whether the deficiencies noted are based on current clinical competence,

practice behavior, or the ability to perform the requested privilege(s).

L) al=a,

REVIEW THE CASE DOCUMENTATION{LE HE&P, -OR NOTE, ORMVIDEQ}ENHRELY TC
ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE-RPRACTHHONER 'S COMRETENCE:_For invasive cases,
proctor must be present for the procedure for a sufficient period of time to assure himself/herself
of the member’'s competence. For noninvasive cases the proctor may review case
documentation (i.e. H&P) entirely to assure himself/herself of the practitioner’'s competence.

B-C. _In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled).

E-D. _The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants.

E-E. __When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

G-F. A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on diagnosis, procedural
technique, and overall impression and recommendation (i.e. qualified, needs further observation,
not qualified). Blank forms will be available from the Medical Staff Office.

H-G. The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical Staff

Office.

Medical Staff Neonatology Rules & Regulations — Revised: 02/04; 5/06, 2/07, 06/07. 5/08, 6/08, 11/09; 01/10; 5/13; 8/13; 2/14; 11/14

33



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff
Subject: Division of Neonatology

Page 6 of 6

£H. Responsibility of New Medical Staff Member:

1. The applicant must notify the Division Chief (or his designee) at the time a procedure is
scheduled. If the Division Chief is not available to observe the procedure, he/she should
appoint a designee to observe the procedure.

2, If the procedure must be done as an emergency without proctoring the Division Chief
must be informed at the earliest appropriate time following the procedure.

APPROVALS:

Division of Neonatology:
Department of Pediatrics:
Interdisciplinary Practice Committee:
Medical Executive Committee:
Governance Committee:

Board of Directors:

8/19/14
8/19/14
9/29/14
10/27/14
11/4/14
11/6/14

Medical Staff Neonatology Rules & Regulations — Revised: 02/04; 5/06, 2/07, 06/07, 5/08, 6/08, 11/09; 01/10; 5/13; 8/13; 2/14; 11/14

34




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectio:  Medical Staft

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations

Page 1 of 13

MEMBERSHIP:

The Department of Emergency Medicine consists of physicians who are Board Certified by the
American Board of Emergency Medicine or the American Osteopathic Board of Emergency Medicine
or have completed an approved residency in Emergency Medicine, and/or are board eligible through
the American Board of Emergency Medicine or the American Osteopathic Board of Emergency
Medicine and actively pursuing Board Certification in Emergency Medicine through that-Beardeither of
those Boards. Board certification is required within two (2) years of joining the Department of
Emergency Medicine. If Board certification lapses, the physician will have two (2) years to provide
proof of recertification; if after the two (2) years proof of recertification has not been received, the
physician will be placed on automatic suspension. If proof of recertification is not received within 90
days following the next available testing date, the physician will be automatically terminated.

The department, at its sole discretion, may also admit Physicians Assistants (PA) upon a majority vote
of physician members. These PAs must be certified by the National Commission on Certification of
Physician Assistants (NCCPA) or be board eligible and actively pursuing Board Certification as
Physician Assistants through the NCCPA. Board certification is required within two (2) years of
appointment and must be maintained at all times. Each PA must hold a current valid California PA
license issued by the Physician Assistant Examination Committee of the State of California. If the
California PA license has lapsed, the PA will be placed on automatic suspension until proof of license
renewal is received. If the NCCPA certification has lapsed, the PA will have two-hundred (200) days
from notification by the Medical Staff Office to provide proof of recertification; if after the two-hundred
(200) days proof of recertification has not been received, the PA will be placed on automatic
suspension until proof of recertification is received.

Each Physician who wishes to supervise PAs must sign a Delegation of Services Agreement with the
PA. Each physician may supervise only two (2) PAs at a time/day (i.e., per clinical shift). Each PA
may have more than one supervisory physician.

Il. FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT:
A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the Department and develop
criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for granting clinical privileges and
evaluating the performance of specified services within the hospital;
C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Department clinical practice;
D. Review and evaluate Department member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures
2. Sound principles of clinical practice
E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI/PS Committee and Medical Executive Committee
concerning:
1. Department review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of
such actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
provided in the hospital.
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring.
G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety, and clinical

performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified.

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

36



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations
Page 2 of 13
H. Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to

Medical Staff Policy #8710-509.)
Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

l.

J. Supervise the physician assistants’ quality of Emergency Department care.

K. Formulate recommendations for Department rules and regulations reasonably necessary for
the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive
Committee and Board of Directors.

DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

The Department shall meet ten (10) times per year or at the discretion of the Chair. The Department
will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality and
appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the
QA/PI/PS Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty five percent (25%) of the Active physician members of the Department, but not less than five
(5) members, shall constitute a quorum at any department meeting.

Physician Assistants may attend department meetings. They may participate in a non-voting capacity
in peer review and performance improvement or other activities as directed by the Chair. They shall
have no vote on Departmental affairs.

DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

The Department shall have a Chair and a Vice-Chair who shall be members of the Active Medical Staff
and shall be qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in the clinical areas covered by
the Department.

The Department Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected every year by the Active staff members of the
Department who are eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the position shall be filled for
the unexpired term through a special election. The Chair shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Department.

The Department Chair and Vice-Chair shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical
Staff year unless they resign, are removed from office, or lose their Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Department. Department officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

Emergency Department officers may serve a maximum of two (2) consecutive years.
DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIRMAN

A. The Department Chair, and the Vice-Chair in the absence of the Chair, shall assume the
following responsibilities:

B. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Department.

C. Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Department.

D. Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege form.

E. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
Department.

F. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department.

G. Assure that the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

37



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations

Page 3of 13

Department are monitored and evaluated; and
H. Other duties as recommended from the Medical Executive Committee.

VI. PRIVILEGES

A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff Office.

B. Initial Criteria - Physicians:
1. Requests for General Patient Care privileges in the Department of Emergency Medicine

shall be evaluated on the basis of the requesting physician’s education, training,
competence, judgment, character, experience (as demonstrated by treatment of at least
one-hundred (100) typical Emergency Department patients within the past six (6)
months ~ excluding physicians who have completed an ACGME American Board of
Emergency Medicine Residency Program within the past twelve (12) months), ability to
perform in Tri-City Emergency Department, the needs of the department, and the ability
to function as a member of the Emergency Department team. Formal documentation of
procedure experience may be requested at the discretion of the Department Chair.

C. All new physicians in the Department of Emergency Medicine shall be required to work up to
eight (8) night shifts per month (or half of their total shifts if working part time) for at least six (6)
years. Physicians shall practice only within the scope of the privileges as defined within the
Department's rules and regulations and stated on the privilege form. However, in any
emergency situation, an Emergency Medicine Physician may perform any procedure(s) for
which he/she has proper training and/or experience, even if not delineated on his/her privilege
card. The performance of such procedures may be reviewed by the Department Chair or by
the QA/QI/PI Committee, at the Chair's discretion.

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

38



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Subject:
Rules and Regulations

Medical Staff
Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 4 of 13

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

39



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Subject:
Rules and Regulations

Medical Staff
Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 50f 13

Physician Priviloge Tabl

abeve

bae-years

——

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

40




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff
Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 6 of 13

two years

—

A. Initial Criteria- Physician Assistants:

1. Requests for physician assistant privileges in the Department of Emergency Medicine
shall be evaluated on the basis of the needs of the Emergency Department, the
requesting PA’s education, training, experience, competence, judgment, character, and
ability to perform in the Tri-City Emergency Department, and the PA’s satisfaction of
qualifications as outlined in the “Membership” section above.

2. Physician assistants shall also adhere to the Rules and Regulations for Allied Health
Professionals. The Department of Emergency Medicine will review the performance of
the physician assistants in order to ensure on-going competency in their field as part of

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

41



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff
Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 7 of 13

their on-going professional practice evaluation process.

3. A Physician Assistant may provide those Emergency Department services which are
consistent with the physician assistant's education, training, experience and “PA
Regulations” which are delegated by a supervising physician who is responsible for the
patients cared for by that physician assistant. The Physician Supervision requirement
(defined by Business and Professions Code Section 3502) is met by the use of
protocols, which allow for some or all of the tasks performed by a PA {see-PA-Privilege
Table-below)- The supervising physician shall review, countersign, and date within
seven (7) days the Emergency Department record of any patient for whom the
physician assistant issues or carries out a Schedule |l drug order.

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

42



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations
Page 8 of 13
Phvsician Assistant Privi Tabl

Prostoring Reappointmentevery

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

43



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfo™

Subject:
Rules and Regulations

Medical Staff
Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 9 of 13

. [Pationt Care Privi

I I"'E'.El.'a':' SERA

Rroctoring | Reappeintment-every

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

44



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff
Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 10 of 13

Presctoring | Reappointmentevery
two-years

MedStaff Dept. R&R - Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

45



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 11 of 13

Phveiean AsEeaniPavi Tabl
RPROGCTORED PROCEDURES ritial Brectoring Reappointmentevery
g e ats
- ummberpahcidre EA-may-boavtherzedde |3 Iaclede dintheabove
+Redustion-of-majorjoints ek Hhet 3 pasited-re Rundesd
+«—Repair-complexlacerations procedures-when 3 (200)-typical-General
eIV sompetencyis 3 e e
Artorial Line A established-bythe 3 muastbe-perermed-at
Erdotrachealintubati Pleparimen: AF N 3 TChA—
o ThermeeriecisendPermsericsic ine 2 sembination
Ehinginieeoourt '
training-and-experience- ef—pa#aeentes&s
L tharppoapdacs
Emergency-Ultrasound | 28588
s—Arhrocentesis privileges-must-be-held 3
+—lntracsseous-ineplacement; by the PAinordertobe |3
1 i ) 3
HRETE Sracostomy asepess Ihella.sentems
il . o
sl eles
+« Ultrasound guidance-of approved | #8710-522 Medical-StaH #8710-522
rrecedeies Y
L .EEIE;EIE”. | SeRography
resenegiaphn
VIl. REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES
Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. A minimum of 200 Emergency Room cases are required (100 cases must be
from TCMC). For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other Emergency Rooms (up to 100
cases) may be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed,
the practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).
Vil. PROCTORING REQUIRMENTS

A. Each Medical Staff member or Physician Assistant granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff

member or Physician Assistant requesting additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as

indicated until his or her privilege status is established by a recommendation from the Department

Chair to the Credentials Committee and to the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the

Board of Directors.

B. All Active members of the Department shall act as proctors. Additional cases may be
proctored as recommended by the Department Chair. It is the responsibility of the Department
Chair to inform the monitored member whose proctoring is being continued where deficiencies
are noted.

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

46



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 12 of 13

Xl

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Department Chair must approve
or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review
of the proctor reports.

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on the overall
impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Blank forms will be made available from either the Medical Staff Office or the Emergency
Department.

The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical
Staff Office.

HOSPITAL ADMITTING ORDERS

A. No members of the department shall write admitting orders.
TELEPHONE ADVICE
A. Members of the Department shall not give telephone advice, except in the following situations:
1. A departmental professional relationship has previously been established with a patient,
involving recent treatment of the patient for the problem about which they are seeking
advice.
2. To provide advice unrelated to their capacity as a member of the department (and

without representation of same) including non-departmental professional relationships.

DEPARTMENT QUALITY REVIEW AND MANAGEMENT

A.

The Department will have a Quality Review Committee (QRC). The committee Chairman is the
Department's representative on the Medical Staff QA/PI/PS Committee. The QRC shall meet
at least four (4) times per year, or at the discretion of the QRC Chair.

General Function

1. The QRC provides systematic and continual review, evaluation, and monitoring of the
quality and safety of care and treatment provided by the department members for the patients
seen in the Emergency Department.

Specific Functions
1. The QRC is established to:

a) Identify important elements of Emergency Department patients’ care in all areas
in which it is provided.

b) Select and approve the Department’s performance monitoring indicators;

c) Identify relevant information for these indicators which will be integrated and
reviewed quarterly by the Emergency Department QRC Committee;

d) Formulate thresholds for evaluation related to these performance monitoring
indicators;

e) Review and evaluate physician practice if specific thresholds are triggered;

f) Identify areas of concern and opportunities to improve care, safety and educate
Department members based on these reviews;

g) Highlight significant clinical issues and present the specific information

regarding quality of care to the appropriate department member, in accordance
with Medical Staff Bylaws;

h) Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation iffwhen questions arise
regarding a physician’s practice;

i) Monitor and review the effectiveness of any intervention and document any
change;

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

47



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations

Page 13 of 13

D. Other functions

1. Assist in the reappointment process through retrospective review of charts;

2. Review any issues related to Emergency Department care that are forwarded for review
by other Departments/Divisions;

3. Assist in the collection, organization, review, and presentation of data related to
Emergency Department patient care and safety;

4, Review all cases involving unanticipated death(s) in the Emergency Department;

E. Reports
1. Minutes will be transmitted to the QA/PI/PS Committee and the Medical Executive

Committee. The QRC will provide minutes and, as needed, verbal, or written
communication to the Department members and to QA/PI/PS Committee regarding any
general educational information gleaned through chart review or the quality review
process.

Xll.  RESIDENT SUPERVISION
A. Department members shall supervise Emergency Department care provided by residents in
Tri-City Emergency Department, and shall examine and document an Emergency Department
patient record for all patients seen by a resident. Department members shall
countersign/authenticate all charts and orders by residents according to Medical Staff Policy
#8710-518 (Medical Records Documentation Requirements).

APPROVALS:

Emergency Medicine Department:  05/27/2015
Medical Executive Committee: 07/27/2015
Governance Committee 08/04/2015
Board of Directors: 08/27/2015

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 7/15

48



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #176-010

POLICY TITLE: Board Meeting Agenda Development, Efficiency of and Time Limits for
Board Meetings, Role and Powers of Chairperson '

I

IL.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA DEVELOPMENT

The Board of Directors Agenda shall be developed by the Chairperson, with the
assistance of the President/CEO and General Counsel. Individual Board members may
place items on the Agenda through the Board Chairperson. The procedure will be:

A.

D.

A Board member shall submit a written description of the Agenda item to the
Chairperson or the CEO or the Board Secretary, prior to the time of the Agenda
Conference. Recognizing that the Agenda Conference meeting date and time may
on occasion change, it is the responsibility of the requestor to confirm the Agenda
Conference meeting date to ensure timely submittal of the requestor’s Agenda
item. Discussion items maywill be placed on the Board Agenda at the request of
any Board member; proposed action items shall normally be referred to the
appropriate Board committee for consideration prior to full Board consideration.
At the beginning of each calendar year, the Chairperson of the Board of Directors
shall set the date and time of the Agenda Conference.

A member of the public may submit a written request to the President/CEO,
Chairperson or a member of the Board of Directors. The written request shall
contain a description of the Agenda item. The member of the public shall be
informed if and when the item will appear on the Board Agenda.

General Counsel, at the Chairperson’s or President/CEO’s request, shall contact
the Board member, or the public member, to confirm the intent of their request,
and will then formulate the Agenda item in a format that conforms with legal
requirements.

Copies of the Agenda shall be posted on the TCHD website and at other public
locations as required by law.

EFFICIENCY OF BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors and management shall work cooperatively to prepare for and
manage Board meetings in a manner that produces efficient and effective meetings (See
Policy #10-39). To achieve that end, the following process will be followed:

A.

The Board of Directors shall receive their Board Agenda packet with appropriate
written information and materials at least five (5) days prior to a regularly
scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

50



B. Board members who require further information or clarification on Board Agenda
packet materials are welcome to contact the President/CEO or General Counsel
with questions prior to the meeting. Responses shall be presented to all Board
members at the Board meeting.

C. To facilitate deliberation and action on items at Tri-City Healthcare District Board
of Directors meetings, suggested written motions may be developed in advance by
members of the Board of Directors or Executive Management. Such suggested
written motions shall be included in the Board of Directors Agenda packet with
supporting materials for the action item.

III. TIME LIMITS FOR BOARD OF DIRECTOR MEETINGS

A. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be a maximum of three and one
half (3%) hours for any open session and a maximum of four hours (4) for any
closed session. Agenda items not addressed during those time periods will be
carried forward to a subsequent date, which shall be agreed upon by a majority
vote of the Board before adjourning the meeting.

B. The time limits under Section A may be waived by a majority of the Board. The
waiver shall be effective only for the meeting in which the waiver is approved. A
motion for waiver may specify that the limit will be waived entirely for the
balance of the session, will be extended for a specified amount of time of at least
one-half (1/2) hour, or will be extended only for so long as the Board requires to
address one or more specified items on the Agenda for that session.

IV. ROLE AND POWERS OF CHAIRPERSON

The Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall have the authority to act on behalf of the
Board of Directors, as provided in the District Bylaws and these policies.

The Board Chairperson shall report any such actions to the Board of Directors at their
next regularly scheduled meeting.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/8/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/10/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Received by the Gov/Leg Committee: 12/01/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/16/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Revised by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/4/15
Approved by the Board of Directors: 8/27/15
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/02/16

s



Approved by the Board of Directors: 8/25/16

52



January 21, 2017
James Dagostino, Chairman
Governance & Legislative Committee

Mr. Dagostino,

It is my understanding a community vacancy has occurred on the

Governance and Legislative Committee of the TCHD Board of Directors.

My previous terms on the Governance and Legislative committee

has provided the opportunity to once again serve as a volunteer

on this legislative body. My education in healthcare and public
administration coalesces with my professional experience in the field
including two+ years on the Community Healthcare Alliance Committee
(CHAC).

The recent opening on this committee is well timed as | now bring

to the committee my specific knowledge in healthcare and
governance. | share the goals and objectives of the committee.

| believe | can make a significant contribution utilizing my educational,
volunteer and professional experience.

| shall look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,
Sty s

Robin Iveson

54



Robin Iveson

825 Cypress Drive
Vista, CA. 92084
(760) 806-9928

B.A. Health Administration 1987
St. Mary’s College, Moraga, CA.

Masters in Public Administration, 1991
College of Notre Dame, Belmont, CA.

NARRATIVE RESUME

Prior to moving to Vista for retirement, | lived and studied in the Bay
Area, where | was employed in both the entrepreneurial and Not-For-
Profit sectors of the healthcare field. With a Masters Degree, | had the
opportunity to make a difference as a Program Director at the Lions
Blind Center in San Jose.

An integral component of my job was interfacing with the
Department of Health and Human Services in Sacramento. This aspect
provided critical knowledge into blind seniors aging healthcare issues.

In seeking opportunities to utilize my educational and non-profit
experience, | became a volunteer at Tri-City Medical Center. My first
volunteer experience was on Mission Community Outreach (presently
Community Healthcare Alliance (CHAC). | believed my professional and
grant writing skills would be of value to this committee.

My volunteer work with Aging and Independent Services (AIS) provided
cognizance of healthcare governance for seniors living in retirement
communities. As an Ombudsmen | was able to carry forward that
knowledge to G&L on senior issues. At two G&L meetings as a
community member, | provided salient information on a patient.

At a subsequent meeting | was able to assist the discussion on

a patient living in a retirement community.

55



| have been fortunate to reconcile my educational, professional and
15+ years of volunteer activities with Tri-City Medical Center. |f
presented with the opportunity to have a seat at the table, | would
be pleased to accept. The time commitment is not a factor.

56



& merd
A i "' ;i

October 7, 2016

B CALIFORNIA

A7
VAT X255

During the final month of the 2016 legis|ative session, lawmakers sent 1,051 bills to
Governor Brown to sign or veto. In the end, the Governor signed 893 bills and vetoed
158. For an online version of this report that can be filtered by topic and is updated
daily, visit www.calhospital.org/key-state-issues.

Bilt No.  Author Location/Action CHA Position Staff Contact

Civil Actions

SB 1065 Monning Requires the court of appeal, in an appeal of an order Signed by the Neutral Jackie Garman/
(D-Carmel) dismissing or denying a petition to compel arbitration Governor Sept. 25 Connie Delgado

involving a claim under the Elder and Dependent Adult (Chapter 628).
Civil Protection Act in which a party has been granted

a court preference, to issue its decision no later than

100 days after the notice of appeal is filed, except as

specified. Also requires the Judicial Council to adopt

rules implementing this provision and shortening the

time within which a party may file a notice of appeal in

these cases.

Disaster Preparedness

AB 1562 Kim
(R-Fullerton)

Would have provided a one-day window to purchase Held on Suspense in  Support Cheri Hummel/
disaster preparedness supplies without paying sales Assembly Kathryn Scott
tax, giving hospitals and medical centers the Appropriations

opportunity to purchase a variety of items — such as Committee May 27.

evacuation equipment, communications equipment
and medical supplies — with a tax break. The one-day
sales tax would have also assisted businesses in
encouraging individual and family preparedness
among their employees, which is foundational to
organizational preparedness. This measure was
amended to add a sunset date of 2018 and would
have applied only to state taxes.

Emergency Services

SB 867 Roth Extends the operative date of the Maddy Emergency Signed by the Co-sponsor  BJ Bartleson/
{D-Riverside) Services Fund to Jan. 1, 2027, and authorizes each Governor Aug. 19 Connie Delgado
county to establish an emergency services fund for (Chapter 147).
reimbursement of costs related to emergency medical
services.
Health Facilities
AB 1774 Bonilla Would have repealed the laws requiring a clinical Held on Suspense in  Support Cathy Martin/
(D-Concord) laboratory to be licensed and inspected by CDPH, Assembly Alex Hawthorne
including the licensing fee. Would have also made Appropriations
other conforming changes. Committee May 27.
AB 1843 Stone Prohibits all California employers from soliciting or Signed by the Oppose, Kathryn Scott/
(D-Scotts Valley) using any information related to an applicant’s juvenile Governor Sept. 27 Unless Gail Blanchard-
criminal history record, from arrests to adjudications. (Chapter 686). Amended Saiger

Amendments allow health facilities to obtain juvenile
adjudication information related to sex or drug-related
crimes, but not all felonies.

58




California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bill No. Author

l.ocation/Action CHA Position Staff Contact

Health Facilities {continued)

AB 2743 Eggman
(D-Stockton)

Would have required the California Department of
Public Health to establish and administer a pilot
program to create a website-based acute psychiatric
bed registry to collect, aggregate and display
information about the availability of acute psychiatric
beds in psychiatric health facilities in 10 counties.

Held on Suspense in  Oppose
Assembly

Appropriations

Committee May 27.

Sheree Lowe/
Alex Hawthorne

SB 1076 Hemandez
(D-Azusa)

Creates the regulatory structure for hospitals wishing
to provide observation services in a dedicated unit.
The bill states that observation patients may also be
cared for in an inpatient unit or in the ED. The
observation unit must maintain the same nurse
staffing ratios as the ED. The bill clarifies that
observation services are triggered by a physician
order, rather than potentially applying to all outpatient
services. The bill also requires patient notification
when the patient is moved to observation status.

Signed by the Neutral
Governor Sept. 27
{Chapter 723).

Debby Rogers/
Connie Delgado

Labor

AB 1978 Gonzalez
(D-San Diego)

Requires Cal/OSHA to develop a standard for
workplace violence for janitorial workers as well as
four-hour training for any supervisor of janitorial
workers. Also creates a registry for janitorial
contractors.

Signed by the Follow, Hot
Governor Sept. 15
(Chapter 373).

Gail Blanchard-
Saiger/ Kathryn
Scott

AB 2272 Thurmond
(D-Richmond)

Would have required Cal/OSHA to develop, by June
1, 2018, rules to regulate plume — noxious airborne
contaminants generated as byproducts from specific
devices used during surgical, diagnostic and
therapeutic procedures — and the evacuation of
plume when generated in acute care hospitals.

Vetoed by the Oppose,
Governor Sept. 30. Unless
Amended

Gail Blanchard-
Saiger/ Kathryn
Scott

AB 2467 Gomez
(D-Los Angeles)

Would have required private nonprofit general acute
care hospitals, acute psychiatric hospitals, private for-
profit general acute care hospitals, hospital groups
and hospital-affiliated medical foundations to annually
submit an executive compensation report for every
executive employee whose annual compensation
exceeds $250,000 per year. As amended in
committee, the measure would have required the
collection and reporting of ethnicity, race, gender,
sexual orientation and gender identity information.

Failed passage on Oppose
Assembly Floor June 2.

Gail Blanchard-
Saiger/ Kathryn
Scott

SB 878 Leyva
(D-Chino)

Would have required employers operating retail
establishments or restaurants, including cafeterias, to
provide at least seven days' notice of an employee's
work schedule and further require additional pay to
employees when the employer alters that schedule
within the seven-day period.

Held on Suspense in  Follow, Hot
Senate Appropriations
Committee May 27.

Gail Blanchard-
Saiger/ Kathryn
Scott

Page 2

59



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bili No.  Author

Location/Action

CHA Position Staff Contact

Managed Health Care

AB 72 Bonta

(D-Alameda)

Addresses surprise billing for covered services at a
contracting health facility from a non-contracting
individual health professional. AB 72 is similar to AB
533 (Bonta, D-Alameda). This bill requires health
plans to reimburse the noncontracting health
professional the greater of the average contracted rate
or 125 percent of the amount Medicare reimburses on
a fee-for-service basis for the same or similar services
in the general geographic region in which the services
were rendered. Amendments to the bill have placed
obligations on health plans when reporting average
contract rates and maintaining network adequacy
requirements. AB 72 is the new version of AB 533,

Signed by the Neutral
Govemnor Sept. 23

{Chapter 492).

Deepa Prasad/
Alex Hawthorne

AB 533 Bonta

(D-Alameda)

Attempted to address “surprise billing” by out-of-
network providers. The introduced version of the bill
contained ambiguities that could have been
interpreted to impose obligations on network hospitals
to provide information they do not have and/or cannot
obtain for noncontracted physicians. Amended April
15 for clarification, the bill would have applied only to
noncontracting individual health professionals, not to
hospitals.

Placed on Assembly  Neutral

Inactive file Aug. 31.

Deepa Prasad/
Alex Hawthorne

SB 932 Hernandez

(D-Azusa)

Would have prohibited numerous provisions in
contracts between hospitals and health plans, as well
as expanded the authority of the Department of
Managed Health Care to approve any merger,
consolidation, acquisition or purchase of control,
directly or indirectly, between any entity and any health
care service plan.

Held on Suspense in
Senate Appropriations
Committee May 27.

Oppose

Deepa Prasad/
Alex Hawthorne

Medi-Catl

AB 1568 Bonta
(D-Alameda)

Along with SB 815 (Hernandez, D-Azusa), implements
California’s section 1115(a) demonstration waiver,
titled “California’s Medi-Cal 2020 Demonstration.” The
waiver renewal — effective Dec. 30, 2015, through
Dec. 31, 2020 — includes $6.2 billion of initial federal
funding to support the state’s Medi-Cal program. The
waiver implements the following programs: Public
Hospital Redesign and Incentives in Medi-Cal, Global
Payment Program, Dental Transformation Initiative
and Whole Person Care Pilots. The waiver also
contains several independent analyses of the Medi-
Cal program and evaluations of the waiver programs,
including an assessment of access in the Medi-Cal
managed care program and studies of
uncompensated care in California hospitals.

Signed by the
Governor July 1
(Chapter 42).

Support

Anne McLeod/
Barbara Glaser

AB 1607 Assembly Budget Extends the hospital quality assurance fee by one

Committee

year, to Jan. 1, 2018.

Signed by the
Governor June 27
(Chapter 27).

Support

Anne McLeod/
Barbara Glaser

SB 586 Hernandez

(D-Azusa)

Authorizes the Department of Health Care Services to
establish a Whole Child Model for children enrolled in
both Medi-Cal and the California Children’s Services
(CCS) Program in the 21 counties served by the four
county organized health systems. It continues the
CCS carve-out in the remaining 37 counties until Jan.
1, 2022.

Signed by the Follow, Hot
Governor Sept. 25

(Chapter 625).

Amber Kemp/
Barbara Glaser

Page 3

60



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Biif No.  Author Location/Action CHA Position Staff Contact

Medi-Cal {continued)

SB 815 Hernandez Along with AB 1568 (Bonta, D-Alameda), implements Signed by the Support Anne McLeod/
(D-Azusa) California’s section 1115(a) demonstration waiver, Governor July 25 Barbara Glaser
titled “California’s Medi-Cal 2020 Demonstration.” The (Chapter 111).

waiver renewal — effective Dec. 30, 2015, through
Dec. 31, 2020 — includes $6.2 billion of initial federal
funding to support the state’s Medi-Cal program. The
waiver implements the following programs: Public
Hospital Redesign and Incentives in Medi-Cal, Global
Payment Program, Dental Transformation Initiative
and Whole Person Care Pilots. The waiver also
contains several independent analyses of the Medi-
Cal program and evaluations of the waiver programs,
including an nent of access in the Medi-Cal
managed care program and studies of
uncompensated care in California hospitals.

Medical Staff
AB 2024 Wood Authorizes a critical access hospital to employ Signed by the Support Peggy Wheeler/
(D-Healdsburg) physicians, surgeons and doctors of podiatric Governor Sept. 23 David Perrott/
medicine and charge for professional services (Chapter 496). Barbara Glaser
rendered by those medical professionals if the medical
staff concurs, by an affirmative vote, that such
employment is in the best interest of the communities
the hospital serves. It prohibits the critical access
hospital from directing or interfering with the
professional judgment of a physician or surgeon.
SB 1177 Galgiani Authorizes the healing arts board of the Department of Signed by the Support David Perrott/
(D-Stockton) Consumer Affairs’ Substance Abuse Coordination Governor Sept. 24 Connie Delgado

Committee to establish a physician and surgeon (Chapter 591).
health and wellness program for early identification

and appropriate interventions to support a physician or

surgeon in his or her rehabilitation from substance

abuse.
Mental Health
AB 38 Eggman Establishes a state fund to reimburse the Regents of Signed by the Support Sheree Lowe/
(D-Stockton) the University of California for providing early Governor September Alex Hawthorne
intervention, assessment, diagnosis and treatment to 24 (Chapter 547).

individuals with severe mental illness and children with
severe emotional disturbance. The Early Diagnosis
and Preventive Treatment (EDAPT) Program Fund will
accept moneys from federal or private funds; when the
total amount reaches $1,200,000, the state Controller
will give it to the Regents. The Regents will study the
current EDAPT program operated by UC Davis and
report to the Legislature by Jan. 1, 2023, on its
outcomes and cost effectiveness.

AB 1300 Ridley-Thomas Would have specified that trained emergency room Referred to Senate Sponsor Sheree Lowe/
(D-Los Angeles) physicians and psychiatric professionals in non- Rules Committee. Barbara Glaser
designated hospitals, when probable cause exists,
have the authority to write/initiate an up to 72-hour
involuntary hold. It would have also codified that the
5150 application form is valid in all counties regardless
of whether it is an original or a copy; clarified that all
designated facilities are required to accept, within their
clinical capability and capacity, all individuals for whom
it is designated; and authorized improved sharing of
patient information when emergency services are
provided.

Page 4

61



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bill No.  Author Location/Action CHA Position Staff Contact

Mental Heaith (continued)

AB 2279 Cooley Would have required the Department of Health Care Vetoed by the Support Sheree Lowe/
(D-Rancho Services (DHCS) to develop and administer Govemor Sept. 14. Alex Hawthomne
Cordova) instructions for the compilation of revenue and

expenditure information related to the Menta! Health
Services Act (MHSA) by counties, in consultation with
the Mental Health Services Oversight and
Accountability Commission and the County Behavioral
Health Directors Association of California. Would have
also permitted DHCS to withhold MHSA funds from
counties that do not submit their annual MHSA report
until the report is submitted.

SB 938  Jackson Would have required a patient with a major Placed on Assembly  Oppose Sheree Lowe/
(D-Santa neurocognitive disorder who has a conservator to ask Inactive file Aug. 29. Alex Hawthorne
Barbara) a court for judicial approval each time a physician

orders a new or different antidepressant, sleeping pill,
anti-anxiety medication, antipsychotic or other
psychotherapeutic drug. While well intentioned, this
bill would have jeopardized patients’ access to timely
and appropriate medical care, clogged the court
system and resulted in higher medical and legal costs
for these patients and their families.

SB 1273 Moorlach Would have clarified that California’s counties may Placed on Assembly  Support Sheree Lowe/
(R-Costa Mesa) use funds from the Mental Health Services Act to Inactive file Aug. 29. Alex Hawthorne
provide outpatient stabilization services to individuals
voluntarily receiving those services, even when those
who are receiving services involuntarily are treated at
the same facility.

Nursing Services

AB 1306 Burke Would have removed the physician supervision Failed passage by full Support Jackie Garman/
(D-Inglewood) requirement on certified nurse midwives, allowing Assembly Aug. 31. BJ Bartleson/
them greater independence in meeting the health care David Perrott/

needs of the millions of individuals added to Connie Delgado

California’s health care system by the Affordable Care
Act and facilitating timely access to quality care.

SB 323 Hemandez Would have allowed nurse practitioners to practice to Held in the Assembly  Support BJ Bartleson/
(D-Azusa) the full extent of their education and training to ensure Business and Connie Delgado
access to health care delivery systems for millions of Professions Committee
Californians who now have access to coverage under June 28.
the Affordable Care Act.
SB 1195 Hill Would have provided requirements and procedures Placed on Senate Follow, Hot  BJ Bartleson/
(D-San Mateo)  for the Director of Consumer Affairs to review a Inactive File June 2. Connie Delgado

decision or other action by a board under the
Department about a restraint of trade. Among other
things, would have prohibited the Board of Nursing
executive director from being a licensee of the board.

Page 5

62



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bill No.

Author

Location/Action

CHA Position Staff Contact

Professional Workforce Education

SB 66

Leyva (D-Chino)/ Requires the Department of Consumer Affairs to make

McGuire (D- available, upon request by the Office of the Chancellor

Healdsburg) of the California Community Colleges, information on
every licensee so that the Office of the Chancelior can
better measure employment outcomes of students
who participate in career technical education
programs and make recommendations as to how
these programs may be improved. The bill also urges
the Chancellor to align these measures with the
performance accountability measures of the federal
Workfarce Innovation and Opportunity Act.

Signed by the
Governor Sept. 28
(Chapter 770).

Support

Cathy Martin/
Alex Hawthorne

Public Health

AB 508

Garcia Would have established the California Maternal
(D-Bell Gardens) Quality Care Collaborative (CMQCC) within CDPH.
The bill has been amended to require CDPH to

prepare and submit to the Legislature an annual report

on maternal mortality and morbidity in California,
including an analysis of maternal deaths and severe
maternal morbidity. The bill also would have required
CDPH to consider existing resources, including
opportunities for partnerships with other entities and
the use of physician volunteers.

Held in Senate
Judiciary Committee.

Follow, Hot

David Perrott/
Alex Hawthorne

AB 2424 Gomez

Would have created the Community-based Health
Improvement and Innovation Fund within the state
treasury. A target level of annual statewide investment
from the fund would have been established as a set
doltar amount per capita, to be allocated to the CDPH
to support community-based prevention of priority
chronic health conditions throughout the state,
including in the form of competitive grants.

(D-Los Angeles)

Held on Suspense in
the Senate
Appropriations
Committee Aug. 11.

Follow

Amber Kemp/
Kathryn Scott

AB 2439 Nazarian

Creates a CDPH pilot program to select four or fewer
hospital emergency departments to offer HIV tests to
patients. CHA originally opposed the bill as an
unfunded mandate and inappropriate setting to
conduct HIV tests, but removed opposition with
amendments that made hospital participation in the
pilot program voluntary.

(D-Sherman
Oaks)

Signed by the
Governor Sept. 26
(Chapter 668).

Follow, Hot

David Perrott/
Debby Rogers/
Alex Hawthorne

AB 2640 Gipson

Requires every medical provider who orders an HIV
test to provide information to specified patients about
methods that prevent or reduce the risk of contracting
HIV, including pre-exposure prophylaxis and post-
exposure prophylaxis, consistent with guidance of the
federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.
CHA opposed this bill on the grounds that it codifies
the practice of medicine into law; however, an
agreement was reached with the author to ensure
physician discretion is preserved. Amendments
addressed CHA's concerns.

(D-Carson)

Signed by the
Governor Sept. 26
(Chapter 670).

Neutral, as
Amended

David Perrott/
Debby Rogers/
Alex Hawthorne

Page 6

63



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bill No.  Author Location/Action CHA Position Staff Contact

Reimbursement

SB 1365 Hernandez Requires a hospital that offers a service in a hospital- Signed by the Neutral Amber Ott/
(D-Azusa) based outpatient clinic to provide a notice to each Governor Sept. 23 Barbara Glaser
patient when that service is available in a non-hospital- (Chapter 501).

based location.

Skilled-Nursing Facilities

AB 1518 (Committeeon  Would have increased access to the home and Placed on Senate Support Pat Blaisdell/
Aging and Long- community-based Medi-Cal Nursing Facility/Acute Inactive File. Jackie Garman/
Term Care) Hospital Waiver by increasing the number of Barbara Glaser

authorized waiver slots and requiring an expedited
authorization process for patients in acute care
hospitals who are awaiting discharge to a skilled-
nursing facility.

SB 503 Hemandez Would have addressed deficiencies in current law Held in Assembly Oppose, Lois Richardson/
(D-Azusa) identified by a judge in a recent court decision for the Health Committee. Unless Alex Hawthorne
treatment of unrepresented patients who lack capacity Amended

to make medical decisions. The bill would have
allowed skilled nursing facilities (SNFs) to continue to
obtain consent for the care of a patient by using an
interdisciplinary team process, if the SNF provides a
specified written notice to the patient. The bill also
would have required that, prior to administering an
antipsychotic drug to a SNF patient, the SNF convene
a hearing with the patient, the ordering physician, an
independent physician, a patient advocate and an
interpreter (if necessary) to review the medication
order. The independent physician and advocate would
have had to meet a list of qualifications; the physician
had to also issue a written decision. The patient could
not have been billed for the services of the
independent physician, advocate or interpreter. CDPH,
the bill sponsor, decided not to move the bill forward
this year.

Page 7



